Empowered lives.
Resilient nations.

Date: 20" August 2019

ADDENDUM 01 - RESPONSE TO REQUEST FOR CLARIFICATIONS:

ITB-200-19 PHASE-II-REHABILITATION OF 361 HOUSING UNITS IN AL KHAZRAG
NEIGHBORHOOD-OLD CITY-WEST MOSUL, NINEWA GOVERNORATE

All potential bidders interested are hereby informed to take note of the response to the
request for clarifications during the site visit as summarized below;

No.

BIDDER QUESTIONS ASKED

UNDP response to request for clarification

1

What does the windows
repairing items include?

The scope for the window repairs will include;
a) Repair damaged steel windows including wielding all parts of
the window and frame.
b) Replace all anti-insect wire mesh for openable parts of the
window
¢) Replacement Change all handles
d) Replacement of crystal-clear glass 4mm including glass fix paste
e) Repair/replacement of all window frames with glass.
f) Repair/replacement of all window frames with paint.

2 | How will you deal with Please see ITB Section 3: Bid Data Sheet item # 25-page 21
houses containing items clarifying that; prior to implementation the BoQ will be re- assessed
rehabilitated by owner or . e - .
other NGo? for items already rehabilitated. No additional works will be

' substituted for the items which have been undertaken by the home
owner/other NGO.

3 | How can the mortar holes in | The mortar holes in the roofs will be repaired by removal and
the I’(‘;°f5 be repairedinour | racast of the damaged parts using new cast with “waterproof
works cement “. Please see BoQ item # 10 including for the holes

information on the slub.

4 | Are there some houses The scope of works includes some houses containing explosive
containing EH Cases not hazards (EH). Such houses, repair cannot start until the EH is
removed yet? .

removed by the special removal teams.
5 | How many houses are The total number of heavily damaged houses is estimated to range

heavily damaged in the total
houses of the project?

(10-15) %.




No. | BIDDER QUESTIONS ASKED UNDP response to request for clarification
6 | Whatare the items for There are two (2) types of repairs:
repairing sun sheds? a) Supply new corrugate sheet with new frame.
b) Replace the corrugated sheet only.
7 | Where can the contractor During implementation, the Municipality Directorate will confirm

dump the rubbles of the
works?

the authorized locations to dump the rubbles.

This Addendum - Ol forms an integral part of the ITB 200/19.

All other Terms and Conditions in this ITB will remain unchanged.
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